
1 

PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION, INC. 

CITY HALL 

260 High Street, Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 

(732) 442-6421 

PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION, INC. 

PUBLIC MEETING 

Pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, please note that a regular public meeting has been 

scheduled for the Perth Amboy Business Improvement Corporation to take place on Tuesday, 

September 12, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at City Hall Council Chambers located at 260 High Street, 

Perth Amboy. 

Notice of this meeting has been given to the Star-Ledger, the Home News Tribune, published 

on the City’s website, PABIC board webpage, and provided to the City Clerk’s office for public 

posting (bulletin board).  

Public portion has been set for a maximum time of 5 minutes per speaker. 

AGENDA 

I. Salute to the Flag 

II. Roll Call

Name Present Absent Excused 

Antonio Abreu 

Fausto Diaz 

Iris Diaz 

Mayor Helmin Caba 

Sergio Diaz 

Lisett Lebron 

Asim Malik 

Reyes Ortega 

Samuel Quezada 

Barry Rosengarten, 

Chairman 

James Snyder 



2 

III. Approval of Minutes June 13, 2023 

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

IV. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes August 10, 2023 

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

V. Approval of September Bill List Lisett Lebron, Board Member 

$71,077.74 

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

VI. Chairman’s Report Barry Rosengarten, Chairman 

a. Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation

New Organization Name: Perth Amboy Business Improvement

Corporation, Inc.

b. 2022 Audit

c. 2023 Budget Expenditures Review

d. 2024 Budget Introduction- provided

e. Morning Glory Art Mural Building Lighting- 86 Smith Street

f. Extending Funds for Façade Grant Line Item

g. Yiftee Gift Cards – 2023 Funding

VII. Manager’s Report

a. BID Expansion Stakeholder Meeting

b. Perth Amboy Eats Food Tour

c. Planter Maintenance

VIII. Presentation- EDS, Inc. Stuart Koperweis, Principal 

a. BID Expansion Project Progress

IX. Committee Report James Snyder, Committee Chair 

Signage & Façade Grant Applications

a. Venga Pues, 182 Smith Street

b. La Primavera Bakery, 278 Smith Street

X. Old Business: 

None 

XI. New Business:

None 



3 

XII. R-04-09/23- Authorizing an Executive/Closed Session at the September 12, 2023

meeting to discuss legal matters regarding certain governance issues and certain

litigation

Motion to enter into Executive Session: 

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

Motion to close to Executive Session: 

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

Action is anticipated after Executive Session regarding the Release and Settlement 

Agreement of Docket No.: Mid-L-008753-20., Superior Court of New Jersey, Law 

Division – Middlesex County.  

R-05-09/23- Resolution by the Board of Directors of Perth Amboy Business 

Improvement Corporation, Inc. (PABIC) Authorizing Execution of a Release 

and Settlement Agreement and a Settlement Payment in a Litigation in an 

Amount Not To Exceed $22,500 

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

Roll Call: 

XIII. Public Portion:

Motion to open the public portion:

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

Motion to close the public portion: 

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 

XIV. Adjourn:

Motion _______ 

Second _______ 



1 

PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

CITY HALL 

260 High Street, Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 

(732) 442-6421 

PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

PUBLIC MEETING 

Pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, please note that a regular public meeting has been 

scheduled for the Perth Amboy Business Improvement District to take place on Tuesday, June 

13, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at City Hall Council Chambers located at 260 High Street, Perth Amboy. 

Notice of this meeting has been given to the Star-Ledger, the Home News Tribune, published 

on the City’s website, BID board webpage, and provided to the City Clerk’s office for public 

posting (bulletin board).  

Public portion has been set for a maximum time of 5 minutes per speaker. 

MINUTES 

I. Salute to the Flag 

II. Roll Call

Name Present Absent Excused 

Antonio Abreu x 

Fausto Diaz x 

Iris Diaz x 

Mayor Helmin Caba 

Sergio Diaz x 

Lisett Lebron x 

Asim Malik x 

Reyes Ortega 

Samuel Quezada x 

Mayor’s Designee* 

Barry Rosengarten x 

James Snyder x 



2 

III. Presentation- EDS, Inc. Stuart Koperweis, Principal 

a. BID Expansion Project Committee

Notes: Stuart provided an update on the assessment, cost-benefit analysis, the 

upcoming August Stakeholder Meeting.  

IV. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes (3:00 p.m.) April 11, 2023 

Motion S. Quezada 

Second S. Diaz 

All in Favor 

V. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes (4:00 p.m.) April 11, 2023 

Motion S. Quezada 

Second S. Diaz 

All in Favor 

VI. Approval of June Bill List Lisett Lebron, Board Member 

$45,188.13 

Motion S. Diaz 

Second S. Quezada 

All in Favor 

VII. Chairman’s Report Barry Rosengarten, Chairman 

a. General Updates

1) Resignation of Board Member, Elizabeth Sanchez

Chairman Rosengarten stated: On May 1st, Elizabeth Sanchez

Resigned, the letter is in your packets and I want to take a moment to

thank her for her participation for the past several years as a board

member.

2) Expansion Committee Meeting 6/15/2023 at 3:00 p.m.

3) Acknowledgment Letter Provided by EDS, Inc.

Chairman Rosengarten referenced the bill list, including the final

payment made out to Stuart Koperweis, as per the project, even

though the project was longer than the 6-month estimated timeframe.

He will continue services as agreed.

4) Name Change of Organization- In Progress (Election)

Chairman Rosengarten stated: The name change of the organization

as per the bylaws will be effective in about a week or so. Elections

and ED search will immediately follow.



3 

b. Projects/Donations:

1) Donation of Concrete Planters to City (letter)

Motion to approve the donation of the concrete planter to the City of

Perth Amboy.

2) Fireworks Spectacular Event Donation: $5,000

1. Includes Fireworks Spectacular Local Business Ads

Motion to approve radio ads and donations to Celebrate Perth 

Amboy for the partnered Fireworks event. 

Motion S. Diaz 

Second S. Quezada 

Abstention: Barry Rosengarten (Due to his position as Chairman of 

Celebrate Perth Amboy)  

3) Perth Amboy Artworks Sponsorship Summer Concert $1,000 | 9-29

Motion to approve the summer concert at the Ferry Slip: 

Motion  Barry Rosengarten 

Second  L. Lebron 

Abstentions: Sergio Diaz (Recommends supporting all the festival 

programs)  

VIII. Manager’s Report

a. Bike Unveiling Event on 6/20/2023

b. Neighborhood Business Meeting – tentative date -- 6-29-2023 , 11-12 pm

c. Hometown Hero Banners (application re-opened)

d. Mayor’s Concert Series in partnership with the BID (Arts Grant)

1) Official Dates: 6/3 (canceled), 7/8, 8/5, 9/1

2) Perth Amboy Artworks: Summer Concert- 9/29

IX. Committee Report

a. Façade Grant Committee Lisett Lebron, Committee Member 

1) Perth Amboy Beauty Supply- 475 Smith Street Unit 3 | $3,889

2) All in One Home Healthcare- 412 Smith Street | $3,285

3) Law Office of Robert Hynes- 282B Hobart Street | $2,649

Motion to approve all three applications: 

Motion S. Diaz 

Second S. Quezada 

All in Favor 

X. Old Business: 



4 

None 

XI. New Business:

Director Sergio Diaz – announcement to attend and support the Parish picnic on 6/24; 

11- 8 pm fundraiser 

XII. Public Portion:

Motion to open the public portion:

Motion S. Diaz 

Second S. Quezada 

All in Favor 

Motion to close the public portion: 

Motion S. Diaz 

Second S. Quezada 

All in Favor 

XIII. Adjourn:

Motion S. Diaz 

Second  S. Quezada 

All in Favor 



1 

PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

CITY HALL 

260 High Street, Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 

(732) 442-6421 

PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

PUBLIC MEETING 

Pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, please note that a special public meeting has been 

scheduled for the Perth Amboy Business Improvement District to take place on Thursday, 

August 10, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. at City Hall Council Chambers located at 260 High Street, Perth 

Amboy. 

Notice of this meeting has been given to the Star-Ledger, the Home News Tribune, published 

on the City’s website, BID board webpage, and provided to the City Clerk’s office for public 

posting (bulletin board).  

Public portion has been set for a maximum time of 5 minutes per speaker. 

MINUTES 

I. Salute to the Flag 

II. Roll Call

Name Present Absent Excused 

Antonio Abreu x 

Fausto Diaz x 

Iris Diaz 

Mayor Helmin Caba x- Excused at 5:17p.m. 

Sergio Diaz x 

Lisett Lebron x 

Asim Malik x 

Reyes Ortega x 

Samuel Quezada x 

Mayor’s Designee* 

Barry Rosengarten x 

James Snyder x 



2 

III. Chairman’s Report Barry Rosengarten, Chairman 

a. Request for BID Sponsorship:

1) United Dominicans of Perth Amboy (UDOPA)- 8-11-2023

(Letter and Sponsorship Packet)

Chairman Rosengarten stated that UDOPA submitted an application 

for sponsorship from the BID. Motion to support UDOPA’s 

Dominican Festival with a $5,000 donation. 

Motion Samuel Quezada 

Second Asim Malik  

All in Favor 

Roll Call: Mayor Helmin Caba, Lisett Lebron, Chairman 

Rosengaten 

Abstention: Sergio Diaz and Fausto Diaz 

2) Perth Amboy Public Library – Hispanic Heritage Month 9-30-2023

(Letter and Sponsorship Packet)

Chairman stated that we supported the program last year, as we did not 

hold the Perth Amboy Eats Food Tour or Taste Program and they are 

seeking our support for their program this year. 

Motion to approve a $2,000 sponsorship as a Cultural Food Sponsor 

hosted by the Perth Amboy Free Public Library on 10-7-2023. 

Motion Sergio Diaz 

Second Samuel Quezada 

All in Favor 

IV. Manager’s Report

The Executive Director presented a local cause to support with funds collected by the 

10-14-2023 Food Tour ticket sales. The Board of Directors approved that all proceeds 

from the Food Tour go towards funding a student scholarship, as discussed with the 

City of Perth Amboy, partner of this year's Perth Amboy Eats Food Tour Program. (All 

in Favor)  

V. Committee Report 

None 

VI. Old Business:

None 

VII. New Business:

Director Sergio Diaz, suggested that the BID give to the YMCA’s upcoming Ending

Homelessness Program.



3 

VIII. Public Portion:

Motion to open the public portion:

Motion S. Quezada 

Second A. Malik 

All in favor 

Motion to close the public portion: 

Motion S. Diaz 

Second S. Quezada 

 All in favor 

IX. Adjourn:

Motion S. Diaz 

Second F. Diaz 

All in favor 



PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS 

IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION, INC

Name Date Description Open Balance

Verizon 6/24/2023 BID Phone; May 25, 2023 - June 24, 2023 76.69$     

Total 76.69$     

Verizon 7/24/2023 BID Phone; June 25, 2023 - July 24, 2023 76.70$     

Total 76.70$     

Verizon 8/24/2023 BID Phone; July25, 2023 - August 24, 2023 76.70$     

Total 76.70$     

Ospino Consulting 7/3/2023 Accounting Services - Month of June 880.00$     

Total 880.00$     

Ospino Consulting 8/1/2023 Accounting Services - Month of July 880.00$     

Total 880.00$     

Ospino Consulting 9/5/2023 Accounting Services - Month of August 880.00$     

Total 880.00$     

PashmanStein Walder Hayden 6/12/2023 Legal Services - Month of May 575.00$     

Total 575.00$     

PashmanStein Walder Hayden 7/19/2023 Legal Services - Month of June 600.00$     

Total 600.00$     

PashmanStein Walder Hayden 8/11/2023 Legal Services - Month of July 600.00$     

Total 600.00$     

PashmanStein Walder Hayden 6/12/2023 Litigation - Month of May 725.00$     

Total 725.00$     

PashmanStein Walder Hayden 7/19/2023 Litigation - Month of June 250.00$     

Total 250.00$     

PashmanStein Walder Hayden 8/11/2023 Litigation - Month of July 650.00$     

Total 650.00$     

City of Perth Amboy 7/24/2023 BID/City Agreement- Mini Sweeper Salaries Third Quarter 8,850.00$     

Total 8,850.00$    

Cognito Forms 7/1/2023 Monthly Rate Plan- Month of July 24.00$     

Total 24.00$     

Cognito Forms 8/1/2023 Monthly Rate Plan- Month of August 24.00$     

Total 24.00$     

Cognito Forms 9/1/2023 Monthly Rate Plan- Month of September 24.00$     

Total 24.00$     

City of Perth Amboy 7/20/2023 Art Grant - 2023 Summer Concert Series 6,230.00$     

Total 6,230.00$     

Celebrate Perth Amboy 7/6/2023 Radio Advertisement and Donation for Firework Spectacular Partnership 5,000.00 

Total 5,000.00 

Bayside Creamery 7/3/2023 Ice Cream - BID Program - Bike Share Launch 06-29-2023 122.00$     

Total 122.00$     

On Bike Share parts and accessories 7/25/2023 Bike Parts 439.28 

Total 439.28$     

On Bike Share parts and accessories 8/23/2023 Bike rack, lock, brake cables, rack pin 400.00 

Total 400.00$     

Auto Parts of Woodbridge 8/18/2023 Bikes Repair Services 68.00$     

Total 68.00$     

Printing Copy Center 7/15/2023 Promotional Banner - Summer Concert Series July 2023 200.00$     

Total 200.00$     

Ceremonial Supplies.com 7/28/2023 Red Printed Grand Openning Ribbon 188.57$     

Total 188.57$     

Ceremonial Supplies.com 0/01/2023 Red Printed Grand Openning Ribbon 66.05$     

Total 66.05$     

Home News Tribune 8/6/2023 Public Notice for Special Meeting on 08/10/2023 12.48$     

SEPTEMBER 2023

BILL LIST

AS OF 06/12/2023



PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS 

IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION, INC

Name Date Description Open Balance

Total 12.48$     

Home News Tribune 9/1/2023 Public Notice for Executive Meeting on 09/12/2023 14.04$     

Total 14.04$     

Acrisure LLC 7/30/2023 General Liability Coverage Renewal 07/21/2022 - 07/21/2023 2,429.00$     

Total 2,429.00$     

Acrisure LLC 7/30/2023 DNO Practices Coverage 06/07/2023 - 06/07/2024. Renewal. 6,916.25$     

Total 6,916.25$     

NJ Advance media 8/8/2023 Public Notice for Special Meeting on 08/10/2023 27.52$     

Total 27.52$     

NJ Advance media 9/6/2023 Public Notice for Executive Meeting on 09/12/2023 31.82$     

Total 31.82$     

Friends of the Perth Amboy Free Public Library 9/1/2023 Hispanic Heritage Month - Donation - Cultural Food Sponsor 10-7-2023 2,000.00$     

Total 2,000.00$     

United Dominicans of Perth Amboy 8/12/2023 Donation for the Dominican Festival on 8/11 - 8/13/2023 5,000.00$     

Total 5,000.00$     

Staples 8/28/2023 Office Supplies 62.86$     

Total 62.86$     

Hobby Lobby 8/28/2023 Carrying Case for Scissors 12.78$     

Total 12.78$     

Veronica Pacheco 8/31/2023 Vendor Services Month of August 589.50$     

Total 589.50$     

Noelia Colon 8/31/2023 Q1 Admin Services (February 17th - March 31st) 3,041.00$     

Total 3,041.00$     

Noelia Colon 8/31/2023 Q2 Admin Services (April 1st - June 30th) 6,087.00$     

Total 6,087.00$     

Noelia Colon 8/31/2023 Q3 Admin Services (July 1st - August 30th) 3,471.50$     

Total 3,471.50$     

Alquimia 9/1/2023 2022 Signage & Façade Grant 4,411.00$     

Total 4,411.00$     

Frutera 5 Esquina 9/1/2023 2023 Signage & Façade Grant 4,250.00$     

Total 4,250.00$     

Suplee Clooney & Company 9/7/2023 2022 Audit (Audit scheduled for 9-11-2023) 4,300.00$     

Total 4,300.00$     

Minuteman Press Edison 9/8/2023 Expansion Stakeholder Meeting- Citywide Mailer 515.00$     

Total 515.00$     

TOTAL 71,077.74$    



PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS 

IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION, INC

Name Date Description Open Balance

Total Bill List 71,077.74$            
Date 9/12/2023





























































































































Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/17/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.25 $50.00 $112.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/20/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.25 $50.00 $112.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/21/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.00 $50.00 $100.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/22/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.75 $50.00 $137.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/23/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.30 $50.00 $115.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/24/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

1.50 $50.00 $75.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/27/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.15 $50.00 $107.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 02/28/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

1.50 $50.00 $75.00

Amount Due $835.00

Notes

Approved in contract as of 2/17/2023. 
Included follow-up with 2-13-2023 meeting (bill list, agenda, minutes, projects including new facade grants), new facade grant applicants
application follow-up, expansion meeting, transition preparation, closing 2022 account files and phase into organizing/creating files for hard
copy documents after move to the new building.

INVOICE From Noelia Colon
675 New Brunswick Avenue Apt 209 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice For Perth Amboy Business
Improvement District
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice ID 1

Issue Date 08/31/2023

Due Date 09/30/2023 (Net 30)

Subject Month of February_Q1

Page 1 of 1



Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/01/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon 
Emails, follow-up on facade grants

1.00 $50.00 $50.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/02/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

3.00 $50.00 $150.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/03/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

1.00 $50.00 $50.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/06/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

1.25 $50.00 $62.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/07/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

0.75 $50.00 $37.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/08/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.50 $50.00 $125.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/09/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

2.00 $50.00 $100.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/10/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

0.75 $50.00 $37.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/13/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Evaluating outstanding projects, BID board
meeting cancelation (sent emails to comply with OPMA and
posted on the City's website), created Harvest Account,
responded to facade grant, fireworks and Arts/Music Festival
Concert emails.

1.11 $50.00 $55.50

INVOICE From Noelia Colon
675 New Brunswick Avenue Apt 209 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice For Perth Amboy Business
Improvement District
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice ID 2

Issue Date 08/31/2023

Due Date 09/30/2023 (Net 30)

Subject Month of March_Q1

Page 1 of 3



Service Transitioning the BID - 03/14/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Assist Façade Grant applicants (Rolan Vargas
and Popular Bank), search for other state grant opportunities
and assist with application review, email counsel on related
matters, post notice at City Hall for canceled meeting, outreach
to Amy P (Ins. Broker), communication with City regarding BID
work, communication with EDS, LLC (Stuart Koperweis)

2.67 $50.00 $133.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/15/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: emails- fireworks, façade grant, BID transition,
settlement conversation, bid meeting 3-15-2023, conversation
with EDS,

0.98 $50.00 $49.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/16/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon 
Meeting, emails, project follow-up

4.09 $50.00 $204.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 03/18/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Post public notice on webpages, sent reminders
to board members, finalized preliminary agenda, prepare draft
resolution for 3-21-2023 meeting,

0.83 $50.00 $41.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/19/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Finalize minutes from
meeting 2-13-2023

0.85 $50.00 $42.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/20/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Legal counsel on 3-21
meeting, follow-up with an insurance broker, meeting finalize
resolution for the closed session, finalize and review bill list for
board meeting, monthly bank statement, inquire on tax levy
payment, prepare chairman notes and review agenda with
Chairman, packet preparation (printing, website posting),
outreach confirming quorum, finalize 2-13-2023 meeting
minutes

6.08 $50.00 $304.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/21/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Board meetings including
closed session, agenda packets print, etc.

4.07 $50.00 $203.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/22/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Emails,

1.34 $50.00 $67.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/23/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Follow up with after-
meeting directives _-program follow-up, etc.

1.77 $50.00 $88.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/25/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Bill Payments and review
and approval, correspondence related to settlement, tax levy,
expansion, and vendor doc form.

1.65 $50.00 $82.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/29/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Expansion meeting

1.57 $50.00 $78.50

Page 2 of 3



Service Transitioning the BID - 03/29/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

0.98 $50.00 $49.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/30/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: coorespondence

0.92 $50.00 $46.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 03/30/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon

2.96 $50.00 $148.00

Amount Due $2,206.00

Notes

3/1-3/10- no corresponding notes (2023 facade grant applicants application follow-up, transition preparation, continued closing 2022
account files and continued organizing/creating files for hard copy documents after physical move to the temp location) 

Created Harvest account on 3-13-2023 and began recording general notes associated with work hours per day/week.

Page 3 of 3



Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/04/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Meeting with Stuart and
attorney

1.15 $50.00 $57.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/05/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Closure Posting, Constant
Contact campaign design and release, Facebook release,
special board meeting agenda, bill list, postings and public
notice release, correspondence

3.08 $50.00 $154.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/06/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Regular board meeting
Agenda Prep

0.70 $50.00 $35.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/07/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: donation letter of bikes to
city, draft resolution for executive session, draft resolution for
by-laws changes, update draft of plaque for sneaker ferry, bill
list changes, correspondence

3.25 $50.00 $162.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/09/2023 -
Business Development / Noelia Colon: write-up resolutions for
by-law amendments, and vendor agreements. Write-up
minutes, insurance inquiry and bill list updates, organize packet
documents, website posting, rate for MC travel guide,
correspondence

3.17 $50.00 $158.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/09/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon

3.50 $50.00 $175.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/10/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Zoom meeting regarding
the BID's involvement is voluntary camera registry/ business
outreach/grant funding. Review of the ordinance and form.
Agenda prep including- organization and copies of Agenda
special and regular packets, surveys, bylaws, city/bid
agreement, planters arrangement, chairman's notes (agenda),
Constant contact for career day,

5.82 $50.00 $291.00

INVOICE From Noelia Colon
675 New Brunswick Avenue Apt 209 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice For Perth Amboy Business
Improvement District
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice ID 3

Issue Date 08/31/2023

Due Date 08/31/2023 (upon receipt)

Subject Month of April 2023 - Q2

Page 1 of 2



Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/11/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon

3.60 $50.00 $180.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 04/15/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon

1.79 $50.00 $89.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 04/02/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon: correspondence

1.01 $50.00 $50.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 04/19/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon

0.27 $50.00 $13.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 04/20/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon: Expansion meeting

2.28 $50.00 $114.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 04/24/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon: Grand Opening Dates, follow-up on contracts,
agenda filings and bill list payments

1.00 $50.00 $50.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 04/26/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon: Correspondence on: settlement, CC for business
owners on fireworks vendor, insurance for upcoming summer
concerts inquiry, FDS filing, Planters (overtime request email),
follow-up on BID grand opening (code compliance and permits,
including signage for Pettown LLC; updated dynamic bike
agreement with insurance info (Dan's version), Chairman/exec
team communications.

3.62 $50.00 $181.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 04/27/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon: Expansion committee meeting 4-27 (developing
work plan) and discussion on 5-11 meeting, correspondence
for bike share program, Neighborhood Business meeting (June
2023)

1.93 $50.00 $96.50

Amount Due $1,808.50

Page 2 of 2



Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 05/08/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Meeting cancelation,
notice (website update, clerks, board, door posting), review
with business owner new Facade grant application.

1.08 $50.00 $54.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 05/12/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Finalize Dynamic Bike
program, discuss waiver, signed agreement (city)

0.50 $50.00 $25.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 05/22/2023 -
Programming / Noelia Colon: Facade Grant Applications (minor
policy discussion) Review with grant committee and follow-up
for agenda prep, dynamic bike additional equipment purchase
and Art-N-Flow Account summer concert series prep

1.78 $50.00 $89.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 05/23/2023 -
Programming / Noelia Colon: Fireworks Business
Advertisement meeting & facade grant

1.25 $50.00 $62.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/09/2023 - Programming / Noelia
Colon: Account management and flyer for grand opening,
visiting business in prep for grand opening.

2.08 $50.00 $104.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/10/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Discussion regarding settlement made final,
expansion discussion on the assessment document,
correspondence regarding FDS final notice reminders, grand
opening preparations (notices, arrangements with business
owner, clergy and PD), bike share prep and NBM prep

3.56 $50.00 $178.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/11/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Grand Opening 11:30-12:30, Site Tour and
Expansion meeting 1-2:30, Meeting with Chairman for June
Agenda, 3:30-6 PM (half personal day)

5.00 $50.00 $250.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/15/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Coorespondence

1.25 $50.00 $62.50

INVOICE From Noelia Colon
675 New Brunswick Avenue Apt 209 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice For Perth Amboy Business
Improvement District
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice ID 4

Issue Date 08/31/2023

Due Date 09/30/2023 (Net 30)

Subject Month of May- Q2

Page 1 of 2



Service Transitioning the BID - 05/16/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Meeting with Ospino Consulting (review of bank
statements/records, payments, bill.com), bank overview of
funds with Lakeland, tax levy payment prep, façade grant
review with business owner for reimbursement for 809 Studio
Barber Shop

2.33 $50.00 $116.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/17/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Expansion meeting from 4-5:30,
correspondence, review of facade grant application for Home
Health Care facility

2.36 $50.00 $118.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/18/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Dynamic Bike Zoom Training/Overview (45
minutes), Facade Grant

1.58 $50.00 $79.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/19/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Meeting at bank to transition CD

1.52 $50.00 $76.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/25/2023 - Business Development /
Noelia Colon: Expansion Meeting, Dynamic Bike meeting prep
for event

3.00 $50.00 $150.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 05/30/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Sipos plaque, insurance review, donation of
planters

0.75 $50.00 $37.50

Amount Due $1,402.00

Page 2 of 2



Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 06/06/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: coorespondence

5.58 $50.00 $279.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 06/07/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Expansion meeting (30
Minutes- rescheduled) and Bike waiver review

1.50 $50.00 $75.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 06/08/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Outstanding bills for legal
notice, bike event planning, BID Expansion meeting, Follow-up
on pending permits, canceled checks and estimates for past
and new facade grants, bike waiver review (14-page waiver). 6-
13 Agenda Prep- (bill list -invoices for 2 months and draft
agenda), EDS Contract Discussion, Bank transaction (in-person
with Barry)

5.17 $50.00 $258.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 06/12/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Meeting with Chairman,
Call with Broker or application review for insurance renewal,
Agenda review with Barry, Review of by-laws adoption with
Dan and name change paperwork, review of other legal
matters, additional dynamic bike purchases and
correspondence. Finalized agenda fater changes with
Chairman, Bill list for May and June combined, 4-11 special
meeting minutes, 4-11 regular meeting minutes,

3.83 $50.00 $191.50

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 06/13/2023 -
Business Development / Noelia Colon: BID Meeting 3PM-6:00;

3.50 $50.00 $175.00

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 06/14/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Follow-up, facade grant
three businesses (letters) awarded, calls and next steps invoice
preparation for CPA partnership/sponsorship, sponsorship
preparation for 9-29 concert and change of organization-
follow-up with Daniel Guadalupe

2.58 $50.00 $129.00

INVOICE From Noelia Colon
675 New Brunswick Avenue Apt 209 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice For Perth Amboy Business
Improvement District
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice ID 5

Issue Date 08/31/2023

Due Date 09/30/2023 (Net 30)

Subject Month of June- Q2

Page 1 of 3



Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 06/21/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Expansion Meeting at 4
p.m. over Zoom

1.42 $50.00 $71.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/01/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Sipos', jazz fest partnership with Perth Amboy
Artwork, donation of planters to city (letter)

2.25 $50.00 $112.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/02/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Transit meeting for BID, review of projects with
Barry,

1.58 $50.00 $79.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/05/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Correspondence, preparation for 6-13 meeting,

2.71 $50.00 $135.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/09/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Expansion Meeting, agenda prep

3.29 $50.00 $164.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/10/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Communication with Board attorney on
upcoming meeting preparations including EDS contract,
Agenda prep, website posting

2.44 $50.00 $122.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/15/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Expansion Meeting

1.59 $50.00 $79.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/16/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon

1.27 $50.00 $63.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/20/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Dynamic Bike Planning and change of date for
launch program, litigation updates

2.08 $50.00 $104.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/22/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Dynamic Bike Event, active backend setting,
press release arrangements, pending shipment of devices,
marketing, correspondence, and insurance.

2.13 $50.00 $106.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/26/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Closing Façade Grant (Pettown LLC. and Studio
809 Barbershop LLC., BID settlement, Bike Event, expansion,
Amy insurance review of 2023 BID application), visits from 2
business owners providing info on the façade grant, finalizing
Alquimia's application for 7/11 payment.

4.78 $50.00 $239.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/27/2023 - Programming / Noelia
Colon: Finalize BID sponsorship for CPA and vendor listing,
meeting for bike event launch prep,

2.75 $50.00 $137.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 06/28/2023 - Programming / Noelia
Colon: Event Logistics Prep/Meeting

2.50 $50.00 $125.00

Page 2 of 3



Service Transitioning the BID - 06/29/2023 - Programming / Noelia
Colon: Event Logistics prep, program and breakdown,
correspondence and insurance loss run letter

4.58 $50.00 $229.00

Amount Due $2,876.50

Page 3 of 3



Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service BID Board Meeting Prep, Follow-Up, Projects - 07/29/2023 -
Project Management / Noelia Colon: Insurance arrangement for
DNO and General Liability, application revision and final
insurance binder

1.25 $50.00 $62.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/06/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Preparation for July meeting, bill list, agenda and
minutes.

4.28 $50.00 $214.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/10/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Meeting with Julio for lighting on 86 Smith Street
and meeting cancelation notice announcement and posting.

1.58 $50.00 $79.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/12/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Expansion Meeting at 4PM

2.17 $50.00 $108.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/13/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Final Settlement Discussion

0.62 $50.00 $31.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/14/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Summer Concert Series Arrangement, engineer
for expansion map and assessment of sub-sections;
arrangements with Veronica for BID assistance for a few
weeks.

1.75 $50.00 $87.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/19/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Correspondence, radio ads slots,

1.76 $50.00 $88.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/21/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon

1.17 $50.00 $58.50

INVOICE From Noelia Colon
675 New Brunswick Avenue Apt 209 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice For Perth Amboy Business
Improvement District
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice ID 6

Issue Date 08/31/2023

Due Date 09/30/2023 (Net 30)

Subject Month of July- Q3

Page 1 of 2



Service Transitioning the BID - 07/25/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Meeting with Veronica, review of projects --
review and provide overview and assets, etc for bike share
promo, NJEDA program for businesses, facade grant on
cognito forms, advertising of summer concert series, food tour
for 10/7 flyer formatting, distribution of survey, free promo of
business, 2 website updates

3.45 $50.00 $172.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/27/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Expansion Meeting

1.58 $50.00 $79.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/28/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon

1.62 $50.00 $81.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 07/31/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Correspondence, sponsorship requests and
discussion, bill list prep for upcoming meeting, banking and
accounting review, filing documents

3.75 $50.00 $187.50

Amount Due $1,249.00

Page 2 of 2



Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/01/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Correspondence

0.58 $50.00 $29.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/03/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Insurance payment (exec members signatures),

1.58 $50.00 $79.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/04/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Banking- opening CD, checks for insurance,
communication for grand opening.

2.58 $50.00 $129.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/06/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Agenda for 8-10-2023, website posting, agenda
distribution, public notice posting (OPMA), constant contact
releases, bike review of waiver.

1.89 $50.00 $94.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/07/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Filing of documents, stolen bike resolve with
company, repair parts discussion, correspondence, facade
grants, stakeholder meeting postcard mailer draft (reformatting
design)

6.60 $50.00 $330.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/08/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Filing continued, food tour expense report

1.83 $50.00 $91.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/09/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Meeting with Business Owner- Primavera
Bakery, prepare agenda packet for 8-10 print outs, Amending
incorporation with Dan (final 4-11 agenda packet),

1.74 $50.00 $87.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/10/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Expansion meeting and board meeting at
4:30pm

3.72 $50.00 $186.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/11/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Design banner for festival and send notes to
organizer for festival advertising.

1.65 $50.00 $82.50

INVOICE From Noelia Colon
675 New Brunswick Avenue Apt 209 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice For Perth Amboy Business
Improvement District
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Invoice ID 7

Issue Date 08/31/2023

Due Date 09/30/2023 (Net 30)

Subject Month of August- Q3

Page 1 of 2



Service Transitioning the BID - 08/12/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon

0.35 $50.00 $17.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/14/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Q3 assessment check/minesweeper, finalized
check paperwork requisition, as per annual agreement,
deposit,

1.12 $50.00 $56.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/15/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Expansion meeting and follow-up, quote and
briefing for Smith Street building lighting, order replacement
parts for bike.

1.48 $50.00 $74.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/17/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: New facade grant, stakeholder meeting
announcement draft postcard.

1.17 $50.00 $58.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/18/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Stakeholder meeting prep, food tour, discussion
with Dan on new incorporation Certificate, discussion on
building lighting for morning glory art mural

2.10 $50.00 $105.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/22/2023 - Marketing / Noelia Colon:
Updating the Starter Kit,

1.38 $50.00 $69.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/28/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Review of documents needed for upcoming audit
of 2022, etc, corporate seal to Print Shop, purchase of BID
office supplies at Hobby Lobby and Staples.

2.02 $50.00 $101.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/29/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: 9-12-23, public notice language for executive
session, resolution for executive session, filing, review of
election procedures for newly enacted by-laws (sent to Dan),
official communication of org change, facade grant review for
payment and new apps, correspondence, invoice preparation
for org donations and follow-up.

6.77 $50.00 $338.50

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/30/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Correspondence, expansion internal meeting in
preparation for the 8/31/2023 meeting,

1.72 $50.00 $86.00

Service Transitioning the BID - 08/31/2023 - Project Management /
Noelia Colon: Changes to Stakeholder Expansion Presentation,
stakeholder notice, meeting with Barry

4.17 $50.00 $208.50

Amount Due $2,222.50

Page 2 of 2































CITY OF PERTH AMBOY - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

2023 OPERATING BUDGET

Program Administration

Administrative cost 85,000.00$           

Q1 Admin Services 3,041.00$       72,400.50$              pending 9-12

Q2 Admin Services 6,087.00$       pending 9-12

Q3 Admin Services 3,471.50$       pending 9-12

Q4 Admin Services -$                

Total Administrative cost 85,000.00$           12,599.50$     72,400.50$              

Façade Program

Façade Grant 30,000.00$           

Pet Town LLC 5,000.00$       20,750.00$              

Fruteras 5 Esquina, LLC 4,250.00$       pending 9-12

Total Façade Grant 30,000.00$           9,250.00$       20,750.00$              By the end of the year, should be expensed aprox. $29.000

Clean Team Program

Machine Operator's Salary 35,400.00$           

Sweep Salary- Q1 8,850.00$       8,850.00$                

Sweep Salary -Q2 8,850.00$       

Sweep Salary- Q3 8,850.00$       pending 9-12

Sweep Salary- Q4 -$                

Total Machine Operator's Salary 35,400.00$           26,550.00$     8,850.00$                

Downtown Beautification

Downtown Beautification 17,500.00$           

Carlixto Landscaping 4,325.00$       13,175.00$              

Total Maintenance 17,500.00$           4,325.00$       13,175.00$              

Materials and Supplies

 Printing 1,000.00$             -$                1,000.00$                

Office Supplies/Equipment 1,000.00$             

CDW Government 27.23$            902.77$                   

Printing Copy Center-Corporate Seal Stamp 70.00$            

 Other Material & Supplies 500.00$                

Illusion Engraved - Awardd Julissa Mugica 75.00$            266.25$                   

Village Office Supply - Binder Protector Sheets 29.24$            

Ceremonial Supplies-Red Printed "Grand Opening" Ribbon 54.51$            

Illusion Engraved - Card Purchase 75.00$            

Total Material and Supplies 2,500.00$             330.98$          2,169.02$                

Equipment (Mini Sweeper)

Equipment Lease/Purchase 3,750.00$             -$                3,750.00$                

Parts/Supplies 1,250.00$             -$                1,250.00$                

Total Equipment (Mini Sweeper) 5,000.00$             -$                5,000.00$                Drawdown by end of year, pending DPW invoices

Professional Services

Legal Services 17,800.00$           

Pashman Stein Walder Hayden- Feb 325.00$          11,225.00$              

Pashman Stein Walder Hayden- Mar 1,175.00$       

Pashman Stein Walder Hayden-April 3,300.00$       

Pashman Stein Walder Hayden-May 575.00$          

Pashman Stein Walder Hayden-June 600.00$          

Pashman Stein Walder Hayden-July 600.00$          

Total Legal Services 17,800.00$           6,575.00$       

Accounting 11,000.00$           

OPERATING BUDGET CATEGORY  BUDGET 
Expensed as of 

06/30/2023
Balance Available



CITY OF PERTH AMBOY - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

2023 OPERATING BUDGET

Ospino Consulting - January 880.00$          3,960.00$                

Ospino Consulting - February 880.00$          

Ospino Consulting - March 880.00$          

Ospino Consulting - April 880.00$          

Ospino Consulting - May 880.00$          

Ospino Consulting - June 880.00$          

Ospino Consulting - July 880.00$          

Ospino Consulting - August 880.00$          

Ospino Consulting 

Total Accounting 11,000.00$           

Audit Services 4,300.00$             4,300.00$       -$                         

Total Professional Services 33,100.00$           17,915.00$     15,185.00$              

Insurance

General Liability 4,000.00$             2,429.00$       1,571.00$                

DNO 7,000.00$             6,916.25$       83.75$                     

Total Insurance 11,000.00$           9,345.25$       1,654.75$                

Marketing/Promotion

Marketing 5,000.00$             

Printing Copy Center - Annual Report - Color Prints 368.75$          4,421.41$                

Home News Tribune-Garret-Meeting Notice 15.60$            

Illusion Engraved - Sipo's Bakery - Award 115.00$          

NJ Advance Media - Board Meeting 79.24$            

Marketing/Public Relations 5,000.00$             -$                5,000.00$                
Website Development/ Support 2,000.00$             -$                2,000.00$                

Total Marketing/Promotion 12,000.00$           578.59$          11,421.41$              

Operating Expenses

Telephones/Cell Phone - Verizon 1,000.00$             

Verizon-Jan 83.63$            532.74$                   

Verizon-Feb 76.75$            

Verizon-March 76.75$            

Verizon-April 76.75$            

Verizon-May 76.69$            

Verizon-Jun 76.69$            

Verizon-July

Verizon-August

Verizon-September

Postage 1,300.00$             -$                1,300.00$                

Travel 350.00$                -$                350.00$                   

Conferences/Conventions (business) 950.00$                -$                950.00$                   

Memberships/Subscriptions 650.00$                

Downtown NJ, Inc 250.00$          72.77$                     

Canva 119.40$          

Zoom 159.83$          

Cognito-May 24.00$            

Cognito-June 24.00$            

Cognito

Total Operating Expenses 4,250.00$             1,044.49$       3,205.51$                

Special Projects

Events and Programs



CITY OF PERTH AMBOY - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

2023 OPERATING BUDGET

Perth Amboy Eats/Taste Program 4,000.00$             4,000.00$                

Classic Car Show 1,500.00$             1,500.00$                

Business Expo 2,000.00$             2,000.00$                

Neighborhood Business Meetings 1,000.00$             1,000.00$                

Business Seminars 2,000.00$             2,000.00$                

Small Business Saturday 1,250.00$             1,250.00$                

Dominincan Festival Donation -$                      5,000.00$       (5,000.00)$               Added expenditure 8-10-2023

Fireworks/Donation -$                      5,000.00$       (5,000.00)$               Added expenditure 6-13-2023

Total Special Projects 11,750.00$           10,000.00$     1,750.00$                

TOTAL BUDGET 247,500.00$         91,938.81$     155,561.19$            

PROPOSED 2023 TAX LEVY 247,500.00$         91,938.81$     155,561.19$            

TOTAL 247,500.00$         



























WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU!

THE PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS DISTRICT
IS  EXPLORING THE POSSIBILITY OF

EXPANDING SERVICES TO BUSINESSES
CITY-WIDE.

¡QUEREMOS OÍR DE TI !
EL DISTRITO COMERCIAL DE PERTH

AMBOY ESTÁ EXPLORANDO LA
POSIBIL IDAD DE EXPANDIR

SERVICIOS A  TODOS LOS NEGOCIOS DE
LA CIUDAD.



HELP US REVITALIZE ALL OF PERTH AMBOY!! !  
Join us for a presentation on a Special

Improvement District Expansion. 

Wednesday, October 4, 2023
at 6:30 p.m. 

Raritan Bay YMCA
357 New Brunswick Ave, Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Meet other property owners & merchants
to see how we can all work together in a
productive, cost effective way to benefit

you and increase your property and
business value. 

The Expansion Committee looks forward to
meeting you. For more information please

contact our revitalization specialist :   Stuart
Koperweis at:  201-245-4344.  

BUSINESS MEETING NOTICE

City of Perth Amboy and the Perth Amboy Business Improvement District

¡ ¡ ¡AYÚDANOS A REVITALIZAR LA CIUDAD DE
PERTH AMBOY!! !  

Únase a nosotros para una presentación sobre
una Expansión de Distrito de Mejora Especial .

Miercoles, 4 de octubre, 2023 
a las 6:30 p.m.

Raritan Bay YMCA 
357 New Brun swick Ave, Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Reúnanse con otros propietarios y
comerciantes para ver cómo todos podemos
trabajar juntos de una manera productiva y

economica para beneficiar y aumentar el valor
de su propiedad y negocio.

El Comité de Expansión espera reunirse con
usted para darle mas información y constestar

cualquier pregunta. 

AVISO DE REUNIÓN DE NEGOCIOS

City Hall ,  260 High Street, Perth Amboy, NJ 08861
(732) 442-6421



















































Reso: No. R-05/09-23

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS 

IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION, INC. (PABIC) AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 

A RELEASE AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND A SETTLEMENT PAYMENT 

IN A LITIGATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $22,500 

WHEREAS, on September 12, 2023, the Board of Directors of the Perth Amboy Business 

Improvement Corporation, Inc. (“PABIC” or “the Corporation”), a non-profit corporation, held a 

Public Meeting after duly notifying the public pursuant to and in compliance with the Open Public 

Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 (“the Act”); and 

WHEREAS, at said meeting, upon quorum being established, a motion was made pursuant 

to the Act to hold an executive “closed session” in order to discuss a proposed certain settlement 

agreement in an action filed against PABIC and certain individual defendants, captioned Jeremy 

Baratta v. Downtown Perth Amboy Business Improvement District, Inc., et al. Docket No. Mid-

L-008753-20, Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division, Middlesex County (“the Action”) ; 

and 

WHEREAS, PABIC and the individual defendants participated in a mediation on January 

5, 2023, and as a result thereof,  Plaintiff,  PABIC and such defendants agreed to settle all claims 

by way of payment to the Plaintiff in the Action of $22,500 in exchange for, inter alia, full releases 

and dismissal with prejudice of the Action (“the Settlement”); and  

WHEREAS, Defendants, Elizabeth Sanchez and Noelia Colon agreed to settle as 

individual defendants, to secure a release with no admission of liability; and  

WHEREAS, PABIC considers that it is in its best interest to execute the settlement 

agreement and  settle the Action in the amount of $22,500 to avoid the cost, disruption and 

uncertainty of further litigation; and  

WHEREAS, this Resolution is intended by PABIC and its Board to memorialize the 

corporate action taken by PABIC through its Board; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, by the 

Board of Directors of the Perth Amboy Business Improvement Corporation, Inc. as follows: 

1. That the Board hereby authorizes and directs Chairman Barry Rosengarten and

Executive Director Noelia Colon  to execute and sign  the settlement agreement in the

Action,  and PABIC shall pay the Plaintiff in the Action the settlement amount of

$22,500 within the time and in the manner set forth in the settlement agreement; and

2. That the Minutes of the September 12, 2023, meeting when issued and approved at the

next PABIC Board meeting to be held in October 2023 shall summarize the closed

session discussion.



Reso: No. R-05/09-23

ADOPTED this 12th of September 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, 

PERTH AMBOY BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION, INC. 

__________________________ 

Barry Rosengarten, Chairman 

________________________ 

Antonio Abreu, Secretary 

ATTEST to form: 

___________________________ 

Noelia Colon, Executive Director 

September 12, 2023 



Reso: No. R-05/09-23

VOTING:  

First Name Last Name YES NO Abstain Excused 

Lisett Lebron 

Reyes Ortega 

Samuel Quezada 

Fausto Diaz 

James G. Snyder 

Sergio Diaz 

Antonio Abreu 

Asim Malik 

Iris Diaz 

Mayor Helmin Caba 

Chairman 
Barry 

Rosengarten 


	1_NEAR FINAL 9-12-2023 BUNDLE
	08-10-2023_minutes_special_meeting
	chairman and managers reports
	ENTIRE BILL LIST KIT_9-12-2023
	final 9-12-2023 bill list_tally
	9-12-23 bill list
	noelias invoices for Q1-Q2
	INVOICE_1_Noelia_Colon-FEBRUARY 2023
	INVOICE_2_Noelia_Colon- MARCH 2023
	INVOICE_3_Noelia_Colon_April 2023
	INVOICE_4_Noelia_Colon_MAY 2023
	INVOICE_5_Noelia_Colon_JUNE 2023
	INVOICE_6_Noelia_Colon_JULY 2023
	INVOICE_7_Noelia_Colon_AUGUST 2023

	9-12-23 bill list


	2023 Operating Expenditure_review
	1_NEAR FINAL 9-12-2023 BUNDLE
	uez mural lighting
	202308151609
	chairman and managers reports
	Copy of Working Copy 2023 Perth Amboy Food Tour (Vertical) (8.5 × 11 in)
	BID Expansion Postcard Stakeholder Meeting_10-4-2023
	venga pues facade grant
	la primavera bakery facade grant
	executive session 9-12-2023




